Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation

condition imposed in writing by any
Federal banking agency, or any writ-
ten agreement, or that the association
failed to enter into a capital improve-
ment plan acceptable to the Corpora-
tion prior to January, 1990.

Subpart G—Rules and Procedures
Applicable to Proceedings
Relating to Cease-and-Desist
Orders

§308.127 Scope.

(a) Cease-and-desist proceedings under
section 8 of the FDIA. The rules and pro-
cedures of this subpart, subpart B of
the Local Rules and the Uniform Rules
shall apply to proceedings to order an
insured nonmember bank or an institu-
tion-affiliated party to cease and desist
from practices and violations described
in section 8(b) of the FDIA, 12 U.S.C.
1818(b).

(b) Proceedings under the Securities Ex-
change Act of 1934. (1) The rules and
procedures of this subpart, subpart B of
the Local Rules and the Uniform Rules
shall apply to proceedings by the Board
of Directors to order a municipal secu-
rities dealer to cease and desist from
any violation of law or regulation spec-
ified in section 15B(c)(5) of the Securi-
ties Hxchange Act, as amended (15
U.S.C. 780-4(c)(5)) where the municipal
securities dealer is an insured non-
member bank or a subsidiary thereof.

(2) The rules and procedures of this
subpart, subpart B of the Local Rules
and the Uniform Rules shall apply to
proceedings by the Board of Directors
to order a clearing agency or transfer
agent to cease and desist from failure
to comply with the applicable provi-
sions of section 17, 17A and 19 of the Se-
curities HExchange Act of 1934, as
amended (15 U.S.C. 78q, 78q-1, 78s), and
the applicable rules and regulations
thereunder, where the clearing agency
or transfer agent is an insured non-
member bank or a subsidiary thereof.

[66 FR 37975, Aug. 9, 1991, as amended at 64
FR 62100, Nov. 16, 1999]

§308.128 Grounds for cease-and-desist
orders.

(a) General rule. The Board of Direc-

tors or its designee may issue and have
served upon any insured nonmember
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§308.130

bank or an institution-affiliated party
a notice, as set forth in §308.18 of the
Uniform Rules for practices and viola-
tions as described in §308.127.

(b) Extraterritorial acts of foreign
banks. An act, violation or practice
committed outside the United States
by a foreign bank or an institution-af-
filiated party that would otherwise be
a ground for issuing a cease-and-desist
order under paragraph (a) of this sec-
tion or a temporary cease-and-desist
order under §308.131 of this subpart,
shall be a ground for an order if the
Board of Directors or its designee finds
that:

(1) The act, violation or practice has
been, is, or is likely to be a cause of, or
carried on in connection with or in fur-
therance of, an act, violation or prac-
tice committed within any state, terri-
tory, or possession of the United States
or the District of Columbia which act,
violation or practice, in and of itself,
would be an appropriate basis for ac-
tion by the FDIC; or

(2) The act, violation or practice, if
proven, would adversely affect the in-
surance risk of the FDIC.

§308.129 Notice to state supervisory
authority.

The Board of Directors or its des-
ignee shall give the appropriate state
supervisory authority notification of
its intent to institute a proceeding pur-
suant to subpart G of this part, and the
grounds thereof. Any proceedings shall
be conducted according to subpart G of
this part, unless, within the time pe-
riod specified in such notification, the
state supervisory authority has ef-
fected satisfactory corrective action.
No insured institution or other party
who is the subject of any notice or
order issued by the FDIC under this
section shall have standing to raise the
requirements of this subpart as
grounds for attacking the wvalidity of
any such notice or order.

§308.130 Effective date of order and
service on bank.

(a) Effective date. A cease-and-desist
order issued by the Board of Directors
after a hearing, and a cease-and-desist
order issued based upon a default, shall
become effective at the expiration of 30
days after the service of the order upon



§308.131

the bank or its official. A cease-and-de-
sist order issued upon consent shall be-
come effective at the time specified
therein. All cease-and-desist orders
shall remain effective and enforceable,
except to the extent they are stayed,
modified, terminated, or set aside by
the Board of Directors or its designee
or by a reviewing court.

(b) Service on banks. In cases where
the bank is not the respondent, the
cease-and-desist order shall also be
served upon the bank.

§308.131 Temporary cease-and-desist

order.

(a) Issuance. (1) When the Board of
Directors or its designee determines
that the violation, or the unsafe or un-
sound practice, as specified in the no-
tice, or the continuation thereof, is
likely to cause insolvency or signifi-
cant dissipation of assets or earnings of
the bank, or is likely to weaken the
condition of the bank or otherwise
prejudice the interests of its depositors
prior to the completion of the pro-
ceedings under section 8(b) of the FDIA
(12 U.S.C. 1818(b)) and §308.128 of this
subpart, the Board of Directors or its
designee may issue a temporary order
requiring the bank or an institution-af-
filiated party to immediately cease and
desist from any such violation, prac-
tice or to take affirmative action to
prevent such insolvency, dissipation,
condition or prejudice pending comple-
tion of the proceedings under section
8(b) of the FDIA (12 U.S.C. 1818(b)).

(2) When the Board of Directors or its
designee issues a Notice of charges pur-
suant to 12 TU.S.C. 1818(b)(1) which
specifies on the basis of particular
facts and circumstances that a bank’s
books and records are so incomplete or
inaccurate that the FDIC is unable,
through the normal supervisory proc-
ess, to determine the financial condi-
tion of the bank or the details or pur-
pose of any transaction or transactions
that may have a material effect on the
financial condition of the bank, then
the Board of Directors or its designee
may issue a temporary order requiring:

(i) The cessation of any activity or
practice which gave rise, whether in
whole or in part, to the incomplete or
inaccurate state of the books or
records; or
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(ii) Affirmative action to restore
such books or records to a complete
and accurate state, until the comple-
tion of the proceedings under section
8(b) of the FDIA (12 U.S.C. 1818(b)).

(3) The temporary order shall be
served upon the bank or the institu-
tion-affiliated party named therein and
shall also be served upon the bank in
the case where the temporary order ap-
plies only to an institution-affiliated
party.

(b) Effective date. A temporary order
shall become effective when served
upon the bank or the institution-affili-
ated party. Unless the temporary order
is set aside, limited, or suspended by a
court in proceedings authorized under
section 8(c)(2) of the FDIA (12 U.S.C.
1818(c)(2)), the temporary order shall
remain effective and enforceable pend-
ing completion of administrative pro-
ceedings pursuant to section 8(b) of the
FDIA (12 U.S.C. 1818(b)) and entry of an
order which has become final, or with
respect to paragraph (a)(2) of this sec-
tion the FDIC determines by examina-
tion or otherwise that the bank’s books
and records are accurate and reflect
the financial condition of the bank.

(c) Uniform Rules do not apply. The
Uniform Rules and subpart B of the
Local Rules shall not apply to the
issuance of temporary orders under
this section.

Subpart H—Rules and Procedures
Applicable to Proceedings
Relating to Assessment and
Collection of Civil Money
Penalties for Violation of
Cease-and-Desist Orders and
of Certain Federal Statutes, In-
cluding Call Report Penalties

§308.132

(a) Scope. The rules and procedures of
this subpart, subpart B of the Local
Rules, and the Uniform Rules shall
apply to proceedings to assess and col-
lect civil money penalties, including
civil money penalties for violation of
section T7(a) of the FDIA (12 U.S.C.
1817(a)).

(b) Relevant considerations. In deter-
mining the amount of the civil penalty
to be assessed, the Board of Directors

Assessment of penalties.



